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From: Dunks Andy[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDY_DUNKS] 

Sent: Mon 23/11/2009 11:56:08 AM (UTC) 

To: Lillywhite Tom(-,-*-,-,-*-,-,-*-,-,-*-,-,-*GROCc: Thomas Penn 

Subject: FW: Trial Of Seema Misra - Guildford Crown Court W/C 30th November 2009 

Attachment: pic06898.jpg 

t you know  thait t is has now be n put: back to I 5th Marc.h 2010.. 

Andy 

-----Original Message. _
From: john.longmanG G RO 

Sent: 18 November 2009 09:06 _ 
To: keith.noverre@ ___-_-___ GRo  elame.ridgeG_.__._._.GRO l lisa.allen GRO adrian.morris a GRO ;; Dunks 
And ; vi varsani a 

._._._._._._._._._._ _. ~._._
Y P C......._ORO...-

Cc: phil.taylor@ti._._._._.GRO 
:. .; 

Subject: Trial Of Seema Misra - Guildford Crown Court W/C 30th November 2009 

I met with the defence solicitor yesterday and she informed me that all witnesses are required for the forthcoming trial. I will contact you 
towards the latter end of next week but envisage that you will all need to attend either on Monday PM or Tuesday of that week. Please 
ensure that you keep your diaries clear. 

Phil - Can you confirm whether the third officer (Lisa Allen) is really needed. Can you also liaise with our barrister Warwick Tatford and 
get a pecking order so that we can inform each witness on what day they should attend court. 
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